
From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ);Krisztian, George (DEQ);Graham, Lois (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ);Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA);Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: RE: Saturday Sampling Event (10/31/15)

I'm not planning to attend unless we are short of help.

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Graham, Lois (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: RE: Saturday Sampling Event (10/31/15)

Yes, everyone, please reply to me ASAP if you are planning on going sampling so I can set up the Friday meeting as George indicated. So far I have me and Lois confirmed for sampling.

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Graham, Lois (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: RE: Saturday Sampling Event (10/31/15)

I think meeting on Friday is a really good idea

I will be back from my weekly meeting in Flint in the afternoon. Tracy Jo, can you set up a meeting for us once we confirm who will be on the sampling team?

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:19 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)

Cc: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: RE: Saturday Sampling Event (10/31/15)

I am planning on joining the sampling team for this Saturday's event. Just let me know where to meet, time, who I am teamed up with, and which school to report to, with street address, and the time they are expecting us.

Are we meeting again this Friday to make sure we are all on the same page?

Lois Elliott Graham, R.S., M.S.A.
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Field Operations Section
 517-284-6530
grahaml@michigan.gov



Subscribe to our Environmental Health Email List by clicking on the red envelope

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:00 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Cc: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: Saturday Sampling Event (10/31/15)
Importance: High

Hi everybody,

Well it's Thursday and I have nothing from GCHD so it looks like DEQ will be doing the sampling this weekend.

We are going to do two schools this weekend (Brownell STEM Academy and Eisenhower Elementary). I think we should continue to have a DEQ staff person accompany DLARA staff during the evaluation and it would be very helpful to have DLARA staff present for the sampling.

I believe that we should have two teams of three for the sampling consisting of two DEQ staff and one DLARA staff. The DLARA staff person can act as the timer and answer questions. We should have one team per school and sample the schools simultaneously.

If Tony Sitko can arrange it, I would like to go back and do the 3 sets of 10 sequential samples at Freeman elementary. I will not be part of the sampling teams at Brownell or Eisenhower but I can go back and get the sequential samples and go back and forth to see how things are going.

Saturday is Halloween so if anyone has plans and cannot attend please let me know so that we can find replacements. **I want to stress that this is voluntary duty and I do not want to guilt anyone into this.** If we cannot get two full teams together we may have to limit the sampling to just one school so we need to get a head count ASAP.

Steve,
 Please work with Joe and Tony to ensure that we can access the schools.